

**From:** [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)  
**To:** [Shane, Kirby \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Cc:** [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)  
**Subject:** Bottles  
**Date:** Friday, October 30, 2015 12:01:00 PM

---

Kirby – I just spoke with Steve Busch and our count for the first school required additional bottles than previously anticipated.

For Eisenhower Elementary – we'll need 180 32CC bottles and 50 36CC bottles.

Steve is planning to call me after they complete the next assessment so we can readjust if necessary.

Is this going to be a problem?